Date : 9/9/2021 9:51:07 AM
From : "Avishai Kraus"

To : "Kamel Atila" , '"Ayala Feiles-Sharon" , "Orit Cotev" , "Eran Reznik" , "Kamil Atila"
Cc : "Maya Yuzbegy"
Subject : RE: 2'"'n1% 1owwiss nibn
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From: Kamel Atila <KamelA@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Avishai Kraus <AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>; Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>; Orit
Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Eran Reznik <EranR@justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila
<atkamil@icloud.com>

Cc: Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: D"N17 |"owar NN
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From: Avishai Kraus <AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 12:32 PM

To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>; Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Kamel Atila
<KamelA@justice.gov.il>; Eran Reznik <EranR@justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila
<atkamil@icloud.com>

Cc: Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 0"Na7 |""owa NiIvN
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From: Avishai Kraus
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:53 AM
To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF @justice.gov.il>; Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Kamel Atila
<KamelA@justice.gov.il>; Eran Reznik <EranR@justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila
<atkamil@icloud.com>
Cc: Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: D"N17 |"owar NN
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From: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF @justice.gov.il>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:33 AM
To: Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Kamel Atila <KamelA@justice.gov.il>; Eran Reznik
<EranR@justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila <atkamil@icloud.com>; Avishai Kraus
<AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>
Cc: Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: D"N17 "owar NN
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From: Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:24 AM

To: Kamel Atila <KamelA@justice.gov.il>; Eran Reznik <EranR@justice.gov.il>; Ayala Feiles-
Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila <atkamil@icloud.com>; Avishai Kraus
<AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: D"N17 |"owari NN
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From: Kamel Atila <KamelA@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Eran Reznik <EranR@justice.gov.il>; Ayala Feiles-Sharon
<AyalaF@justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila <atkamil@icloud.com>; Avishai Kraus
<AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: D"N17 |"owar NN
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From: Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:46 AM

To: Eran Reznik <EranR@justice.gov.il>; Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>; Kamil
Atila <atkamil@icloud.com>; Kamel Atila <KamelA@justice.gov.il>; Avishai Kraus
<AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: D"127 |"owan navn
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From: Eran Reznik <EranR@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:37 AM

To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF @justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila <atkamil@icloud.com>; Kamel
Atila <KamelA@justice.gov.il>; Avishai Kraus <AvishaiKr@justice.gow.il>

Cc: Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: D"N17 |"owar NN
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From: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF @justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:13 AM

To: Kamil Atila <atkamil@icloud.com>; Kamel Atila <KamelA@justice.gov.il>; Eran Reznik
<EranR@justice.gov.il>; Avishai Kraus <AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>




Cc: Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: D"N17 "owar NN
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From: Amit Aisman <AmitAi@Justice.gov.il>

Sent: Saturday, September 4, 2021 9:40 PM

To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Eran Reznik <EranR@justice.gov.il>; Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila
<atkamil@icloud.com>; Avishai Kraus <AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>; Meital knorpel
<MeitalK@justice.gov.il>; Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>

Subject: Re: D"N17 "W NAITN
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From: Amit Aisman <AmitAi@Justice.gov.il>

Sent: Saturday, September 4, 2021 8:49 PM

To: Orit Cotev <oritc@justice.gov.il>; Kamil Atila <atkamil@icloud.com>; Ayala
Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Avishai Kraus <AvishaiKr@justice.gov.il>; Meital knorpel
<MeitalK@justice.gov.il>; Maya Yuzbegy <MayaY@justice.gov.il>

Subject:
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